



United States Department of the Interior

GEOLOGICAL SURVEY
P. O. Box 1809
Durango, Colorado 81301

June 23, 1976 .

Aztec Oil & Gas Company
P. O. Drawer 570
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Gentlemen:

Receipt of your applications to extend temporary abandonment is acknowledged for the following wells on Jicarilla lease contract No. 124:

No. 1-A, NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ sec. 23, T. 25 N., R. 4 W.
No. 2-A, NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ sec. 24, T. 25 N., R. 4 W.

and for the following wells on Jicarilla lease contract No. 125:

✓ No. 1, SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ sec. 35, T. 25 N., R. 4 W.
No. 3, NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ sec. 35, T. 25 N., R. 4 W.

Approval of these requests will not be granted until a "Shut-in Well Data Sheet" for each of the wells is submitted. Such data sheets were sent to you for these wells on January 12, 1976, with the request that they be completed and returned to this office no later than January 31, 1976.

Your cooperation in promptly submitting these "Shut-in Well Data Sheets" will be appreciated.

Sincerely yours,

Jerry W. Long
Jerry W. Long



111000